VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA
P.O. BOX 145 / 108 N. MAIN STREET
MAGDALENA, NM 87825
P.575.854.2261 F.575.854.2273
WWW.VILLAGEOFMAGDALENA.COM

AGENDA

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MONDAY, MAY 12, 2025, AT 5:00 PM
VILLAGE HALL 108 N. MAIN STREET

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISH TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA ZOOM MAY DO SO AT THE
FOLLOWING LINK:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/28486942127?pwd=MVE4QidhR2NQVFozQnZMbTlaRUtrQT09
Meeting ID: 284 869 4212
Passcode: MAGDALENA

*PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC DEVICES*

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. REGULAR MEETING — APRIL 28, 2025

NMhwWwNR

6. APPROVAL OF CASH BALANCE REPORT

7. APPROVAL OF BILLS

8. MAYOR’S REPORT

9. CLERK’S REPORT

10. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
EMS

FIRE

MARSHAL
JUDGE

PUBLIC WORKS
LIBRARY

mpop T

11. OSIRIS NAVARRO - TUMBLEWEEDS DINER: DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL
OF LODGER'’S TAX FUNDS FOR MAGDALENA BURRO STAMPEDE ON FRONTIER FESTIVAL WEEKEND, JUNE
29, 2025, FOR RENTAL OF PORT-A-POTTIES & A WASH STATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,250.00,
INCLUDING UPDATE ON EVENT



12.

13,

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO RESCHEDULE NEXT REGULAR VILLAGE
COUNCIL MEETING DUE TO MEMORIAL DAY HOLIDAY

EXECUTIVE SESSION ~ THE FOLLOWING MATTERS WILL BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION: MOTION & ROLL CALL
VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AND THAT, PURSUANT TO NEW MEXICO STATE STATUTES SECTION 10-15-
1, ONLY THE FOLLOWING MATTER WILL BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION:

a. NMSA 10-15-1(H)(2) LIMITED PERSONNEL MATTER

i. JOINT UTILITY WORKER

ii. MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER SITE MANAGER/COOK
iii. MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER ASSISTANT SITE MANAGER/COOK
iv. MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER FULL-TIME KITCHEN HELPER/DRIVER
v. MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER PART-TIME KITCHEN HELPER/DRIVER
vi. ASSISTANT CLERK 1I/COURT CLERK/POLICE DATA ENTRY CLERK

e MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE TO RETURN TO THE REGULAR SESSION

e MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE THAT MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION WERE LIMITED TO THOSE
SPECIFIED IN THE MOTION FOR CLOSURE, AND THAT NO FINAL ACTION WAS TAKEN, AS PER NEW MEXICO
STATE STATUTES SECTION 10-15-1

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO REHIRE PREVIOUS JOINT UTILITY WORKER
WHO LEFT IN GOOD STANDING

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF PROMOTION FOR CURRENT MAGDALENA
SENIOR CENTER ASSISTANT SITE MANAGER/COOK TO SITE MANAGER/COOK

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF PROMOTION FOR CURRENT MAGDALENA
SENIOR CENTER KITCHEN HELPER/DRIVER TO ASSISTANT SITE MANAGER/COOK

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO HIRE MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER FULL-
TIME KITCHEN HELPER/DRIVER

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO HIRE MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER PART-
TIME KITCHEN HELPER/DRIVER

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO CREATE ASSISTANT CLERK 11I/COURT CLERK/POLICE
DATA ENTRY CLERK POSITION

PUBLIC INPUT — 1 TOPIC PER PERSON - 3 MINUTE LIMIT
PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE MADE IN PERSON OR VIA EMALIL (IF LESS THAN 3 MINUTES). EMAIL COMMENTS
MAY BE MADE BY EMAILING COMMENTS TO: clerk@villageofmagdalena.com and/or
mayor@villageofmagdalena.com THE DEADLINE FOR WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS TO BE RECEIVED IS
MONDAY, MAY 12, 2025, AT 12:00 PM. THE EMAILED PUBLIC COMMENT MUST CONTAIN THE AUTHOR’S
NAME AND PHYSICAL ADDRESS AND WILL BE ENTERED AND/OR READ INTO THE MEETING MINUTES

ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO REVISION FOR UP TO 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING DATE AND TIME (NMSA 10-15-1 F). A COPY OF THE AGENDA MAY BE PICKED UP AT THE VILLAGE OFFICE, 108 N.
MAIN STREET, MAGDALENA, NM 87825. PUBLIC DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING THE AGENDA AND MINUTES, CAN BE PROVIDED IN VARIOUS ACCESSIBLE FORMATS, PLEASE CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK/TREASURER IF A
SUMMARY OR OTHER TYPE OF ACCESSIBLE FORMAT IS NEEDED. IF YOU ARE AN INDIVIDUAL WITH DISABILITY WHO IS IN NEED OF A READER, AMPUFIER, QUALIFIED SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER OR ANY OTHER
FORM OF AUXILIARY AID OR SERVICE TO ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK AT 575-854-2261 AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO THE MEETING OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.



Carleen Gomez

From: James Nelson <jcnelson@gilanet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 8:40 AM

To: Carleen Gomez

Subject: Re: Department Reports Due

Seven EMS calls in April.
Jim Nelson
EMS director

On 5/7/2025 8:24 AM, Carleen Gomez wrote:
All,

This is just a reminder that Department Reports are due this Friday before Noon. Let me know if
you have any questions.

hars Olyor
Cuiteen Games, cme

Deputy Clerk

Village of Magdalena

Ph (575)854-2261
www.villageofmagdalena.com

NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected
from disclosure. New Mexico law requires government agencies to disclose to the public, upon request,
most written communications, including those in electronic form. Persons communicating with Village
officials or employees should expect that any communications could be released to the public and that
this disclosure could include the email addresses of those communicating with Village officials or
employees.



Magdalena Marshal's Office

Monthly Report

Month: APRIL

Year: 2025

Marshal Zamora

ID#:Mag-1

Total Miles Driven:

GENERAL CALLS:

AMOUNT

REVENUE

TRAFFIC CITATIONS: Village Ordinances

TRAFFIC CITATIONS: State Statutes

VERBAL WARNINGS ON SPEEDING

ANIMAL CONTROL COMPLAINT

TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS

D.W.I. ARRESTS

FELONY ARRESTS

MISDEMEANOR ARRESTS

12 HOUR HOLD ARREST

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

JUVENILE CASES

DOMESTIC CASES

CRIMINAL DAMAGE / PROPERTY

ASSISTANCE CALLS:

AMBULANCE/FIRE

PUBLIC SERVICE

10

NM STATE POLICE

SHERIFF'S OFFICE

NM FiISH & GAME

US BORDER PATROL

US FOREST SERVICE

OTHER:

ALARM CALLS

FINGERPRINTING

Driving Tests

Misc. Cases

10

TOTALS:

34




MAGDALENA MARSHAL DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY VEHICLE EXPENDITURE REPORT
For the month of :

APR

Year:

o285

License Number:

Make and Model:_ FORD F*F 150 2023

Report due in NO LATER THAN THE 10th OF THE MONTH

Date | Beginning Ending Miles | Fuel Motor Qil Maintenance Section
Mileage Mileage Gallons | Amount | Quarts | Amount

1 01 Chassis Maintenance
2 02 Electrical Maintenance
3 03 Engine Maintenance
4 04 General Supplies
S 05 Interior Maintenance
6 06 Lubrication
7 07 Miscellaneous
8 2734 2889 155 872 27.85 09 Tire Purchase
9 10 Tire Repair 15
10 11 Wash and Wax
11 2889 3042| 153| 166| 5165 (Attach Copy of Invoices)
12 Invoice No.: Amt.$
13 10
14 Invoice No.: Amt.$
15 Date
16 Invoice No.: Amt.$
17 Code; Date:
18 Invoice No.: Amt.$
19 Code: Date:
20 Invoice No.: Amt.$
21 Code: Date:
22 Invoice No.: Amt.$
23 Code: Date:
24 Invoice No.: Amt.$
25 Code: Date:
26 Invoice No.: Amt.$
27 Code: Date:
28 Invoice No.: Amt.$
28 Code: Date:
30 Invoice No.: Amt.$
31

Totals 308, 253 79.5

| certify that the above is correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: ] /

/7

o —

Title:

MARSHAL




MAGDALENA MARSHAL DEPARTMENT License Number:

MONTHLY VEHICLE EXPENDITURE REPORT Make and Model:_ FORD F"EXP 22

For the month of : APR Year. 2025

Report due in NO LATER THAN THE 10th OF THE MONTH
Date | Beginning Ending Miles | Fuel Motor Oil Maintenance Section
Mileage Mileage Gallons | Amount Quarts | Amount

1 01 Chassis Maintenance
2 02 Electrical Maintenance
3 03 Engine Maintenance
4 04 General Supplies
5 05 Interior Maintenance
6 06 Lubrication
7 07 Miscellaneous
8 09 Tire Purchase
9 10 Tire Repair 15
10 11 Wash and Wax
11 (Attach Copy of Invoices)
12 Invoice No.: Amt.$
13 10
14 Invoice No.: Amt.$
15 19410 19526 116 18.7| 5548 Date
16 Invoice No.: Amt.$
17 Code: Date:
18 Invoice No.: Amt.$
19 Code: Date:
20 Invoice No.: Amt.$
21 Code: Date:
22 invoice No.: Amt.$
23 Code: Date:
24 Invoice No.: Amt.$
25 Code: Date:
26 Invoice No.: Amt.$
27 Code: Date:
28 Invoice No.: Amt.$
28 Code: Date:
30 Invoice No.: Amt.$
31

Totals 116| 18.7| 55.48

| certify that the aboue-s correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: 7/,

T | (-1

MARSHAL




Magdalena Marshal's Office

Monthly Report

Month: APRIL 2025

Brian Waterman

ID# Mag 2 Deputy Chief Of Police

Total Miles Driven: 1014

GENERAL CALLS:

AMOUNT

REVENUE

TRAFFIC CITATIONS: Village Ordinances

—_
N

$900

TRAFFIC CITATIONS: State Statutes

0.00

CRIMINAL CITATIONS

ANIMAL CONTROL CITATIONS

TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS

D.W.I. ARRESTS

FELONY ARRESTS

MISDEMEANOR ARRESTS

12 HOUR HOLD ARREST

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

JUVENILE CASES

DOMESTIC CASES

CRIMINAL DAMAGE / PROPERTY

O |0 |0 |0 |0 |0 |0 |0 |0 |0 |0 U;

ASSISTANCE CALLS:

AMBULANCE/FIRE

PUBLIC SERVICE

NM STATE POLICE

SHERIFF'S OFFICE

NM GAME & FISH

NM LIVESTOCK BOARD

US BORDER PATROL

US FOREST SERVICE

O |0 | |0 | |0 |0 |0

OTHER:

ALARM CALLS

FINGERPRINTING

Driving Tests

Misc. Cases

VW/PR

Hh O |— |O |O

TOTALS:

22

$900




MAGDALENA MARSHAL DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY VEHICLE EXPENDITURE REPORT

For the month of :

APRIL

Year:

2025

License Number:_ 20975-G
Make and Model:_ FORD F/150

Report due in NO LATER THAN THE 10th OF THE MONTH

s

at

Title:

Deputy Chief Of Police

<.

Date | Beginning Ending Miles | Fuel Motor Oil Maintenance Section
Mileage Mileage [Traveled Gallons | Amount | Quarts | Amount

1 01 Chassis Maintenance
2 02 Electrical Maintenance
3 03 Engine Maintenance
4 04 General Supplies
5 05 Interior Maintenance
6 13453 13682 229| 10.66 40.5 06 Lubrication
7 07 Miscellaneous
8 09 Tire Purchase
9 10 Tire Repair
10 11 Wash and Wax
11 13682 13892 210| 13.95 53 (Attach Copy of Invoices)
12 Invoice No.: Amt.$
13
14 13892 14052 160| 11.41 39.8 invoice No.: Amt.$
15
16 Invoice No.: Amt.$
17 14052 14218 166| 11.84 45 Code: Date:
18 Invoice No.: Amt.$
19 Code: Date:
20 14218 14340 122| 11.25| $42.75 Invoice No.: Amt.$
21 Code: Date:
22 Invoice No.: Amt.$
23 Code: Date:
24 Invoice No.: Amt.$
25 Code: Date:
26 14340 14467 127| 14.06| 46.25 Invoice No.: Amt.$
27 Code: Date;
28 \ Invoice No.: Amt.$
29 L— Code: Date:

7%}( Invoice No.: Amt.$
31U\ \ .

Tetelbt——1 1014| 73.17| 267.3
T bove is correct to the best of my knowledge.

e




MAGDALENA MARSHAL DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY VEHICLE EXPENDITURE REPORT

For the month of :

APRIL

Year:

2025

License Number:

Make and Model:_ FORD EXPLORE

Report due in NO LATER THAN THE 10th OF THE MONTH

Date | Beginning Ending Miles | Fuel Motor Qil Maintenance Section
Mileage Mileage [Traveled Gallons | Amount | Quarts | Amount
1 01 Chassis Maintenance

2 02 Electrical Maintenance
3 112758 14.71| $45.60 03 Engine Maintenance
4 04 General Supplies
S 05 Interior Maintenance
6 06 Lubrication
7 07 Miscellaneous
8 09 Tire Purchase
9 10 Tire Repair
10 112758 112852 13.2| $40.90 11 Wash and Wax
11 (Attach Copy of Invoices)
12 Invoice No.: Amt.$
13 10
14 Invoice No.: Amt.$
15 Date
16 Invoice No.: Amt.$
17 Code: Date:
18 Invoice No.: Amt.$
19 Code: Date:
20 invoice No.: Amt.$
21 Code: Date:
22 112852 112964 $41.25 Invoice No.: Amt.$
23 Code: Date:
24 Invoice No.: Amt.$
25 Code: Date:
26 Invoice No.: Amt.$
27 Code: Date:
28 Invoice No.: Amt.$
29 Code: Date:
30 Invoice No.: Amt.$
31

Totals 94 113.058 1.51| $36.55

| certify tpa%—t e above is correct to the best of py knowledge.

| Signature: |, Ljv,k;j,ﬂwéﬂdh Title:_ @




- A

L‘- ‘.‘?
- e
& )
g'- 4—"“::

e

JUDGE’S REPORT
APRIL 2025

The Magdalena Municipal Court continues to follow all required COVID guidelines set forth
by the Supreme Court of the State of New Mexico. At this time, most court cases continue
to be heard telephonically with some trials held in person.

Cases heard in April 2025

4-28

12-6-1 Speeding 50mph/30mph zone
Defendant Plead, will be set for Trial
Total: $0.00

8-2-12 Unlawful discharge of firearm
Set for Trial
Total: $0.00

12-6-1 Speeding 54mph/30mph zone
Defendant plead, will be set for trial
Total: $0.00

12-6-2B Following to Close
Defendant plead, will be set for trial
Total: $0.00



Librarian’s Report

APRIL 2025
Days Open 22 # of Volunteers 4
Days Closed 0 Volunteer Hours 14
Total Visitors 352 Museum Pass 0
Museum Visitors | 46 New Library Cards 3
Events:
| Number of Events: |7 | Attendance: | 123
Date: # of People:
4/3/2025 | Library Board 6 A
4/9/2025 | Pre K Listen Spring & Seeds 7K3A=10
4/16/2025 | AM meeting 2A
4/16/2025 | Easter Crafts 3K2A=5
4/24/2025 | Book Club 5A
4/24/2025 | Spring Fling at school Dolly Parton 40K 10 A=50
4/29/2025 | Richard Torres’s B’day. 45 A
Circulation
PHYSICAL DIGITAL
# of Books 99 # of eBooks 48
# of Books on CD 3 # of Online Audio 59
# of DVDs 59
Total Physical | 161 Total Digital | 107
Total Circulation 268
ILL Processed 3 books & 12 articles
Computers/Wi-Fi
# Computer Sign ins 50
Total Unique Wi-Fi Devices 92
Avg. # Wi-Fi Devices per day 19
Avg. Data Usage per Device 223.00

Other: Completed various Digital Equity Zoom meetings through U of Maryland and one
“Mental Illness High & Low Risk Situations” from the State Library.

MAINTENANCE ISSUES: Ideal Plumbing started work on the plumbing on 3/28/2025, Gilbert
Torres and crew installed sheetrock, new flooring, new lights, a new fan for the ladies bathroom
and painted the walls. Still waiting for new sinks and previous toilets to be installed.




Digital format can be sent so that emails can be read.

At the Village Council meeting 4/14/2025 granted a .31c raise for the librarian.

Yvonne stated: There will be about +-45K from the STATE legislature not Sate Library
Association, that payout will be for all RURAL libraries. See * below. Yvonne’s current salary

is $15.60 so the actual raise is .31c.
DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF PAY iNCREASE FOR LIBRARIAN, YVONNE

MAGENER
Mayor Rumpf reported that we are looking at a small raise for her, and when we come up to next fiscal year's

budget we can look more into it. Yvonne stated that there should be an increase to about 545,000.00 from the
State Library Association, that payout is for all public fibraries. That's pretty good to hear, so we can put thatin
the budget for next year. Mayor Rumpf stated that the current wage is at $15.40, and we can bump it up to
$15.91 per hour. i Is up to the Board what they woul like to do. Donna Dawson asked if we could bump it up
later? Mayor Rumpf stated that we cauld when we have an idea of what funding ks coming in, and we can redo
that along with other employees. Donna Dawson asked for Mr. Steininger’s opinion. Mr. Steininger replied
that it would depend on the funding, the Council is already subsidizing the library $55,000.00 which is up from
$20k in previous years. 5o, he stated that he would make it contingent on adequate outside funding to
subsidize the budget.

I feel the need to correct a statement by the Accountant during public comment. The library is
not subsidized by the Council by $55,000.00. We receive GO BOND, State-in-Aide and Rural
Library Endowment funds in addition to the 20K that the Village allots the Library. Below the
screenshot of the minutes of the 4/14/25 meeting is a copy of the emails that I sent Mr. Steiniger

on 4/17/2025
put it back up again. Sally Rogers said she has a question for Mr. Steininger, he mentioned that they are now
giving $55,000.00 to the library. Is there a way that we, the library board, can get a copy of the breakdown of
where those numbers come from? Michael Steininger replied Yes, the $55,000.00 that | mentioned is what Is
part that is given by the subsidized by the Council, then they get grants and donations. Yes, we can provide
that for you. Teri Winchester spoke with Dr. Haven, Magdalena School Superintendent, and he said the Village

™

Please send a copy
of the Library Budge

™~

FW_ Further to my
email of 12_31_2024

Other matters that need to be urgently addressed are as follows.

1. Drainage around the building. Attached are photos that | have already sent
in the past. All the water that comes down from the roof at the entrance
STILL GOES UNDER THE BUILDING! (The “ditch”, goes uphill.)

2. Deck should be finished with composite decking, as it has virtually never
been maintained by the Village. (move stairs, see below)



. REPAINT the building to look normal again. Add “Santa Fe” and logo. Paint
+ sprayer was paid for by the Friends of the Library at least 2 years ago.
Looks ridiculous as it is.

. Huge gaps at the foundation of the building. They are getting bigger every
year.

. Replace the two remaining windows (N & S in lobby) that still haven’t been
installed. Install the blinds. (2 of the new windows have been damaged, on
cracked when installing swamp coolers and one while weed whacking,
reported, had no response.)

. Updating the fluorescent lighting to LED, and

. Replace the false ceiling, upgrade to a silver plastic metallic type to reflect
light better, as tall shelves make everything dark.

. Original floors should be refinished, and all holes and gaps should be
sealed, making it too easy for vermin to enter.

. Interior walls need to be wiped down at least. There is a stark difference in
color when cleaned.

JUT SHOWINE aEe




1. Drainage pipe below gravel, and ALL water eventually ends up UNDER
the building.

2. Quite obvious where the blading needs to be done....

3. During monsoon season front can look like this. All the water goes
under the building.

4. French drain (N side) needs to have an exit... making it seep slower
under the building is not advantageous.

5. When it snows, the snow falls just below the roof line, and piles up. The
snow on the stairs takes days to melt. Consider when installing new
deck. Eliminate stairs altogether or move them further N.

6. Holes on N side need to be fixed.

*BILLS SIGNED BY THE GOVERNOR - HB 2 GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT OF 2025

Section 5. SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS. --The following amounts are appropriated from the general fund
or other funds as indicated for the purposes specified. Unless otherwise indicated, the appropriation
may be expended in fiscal years 2025 and 2026. Unless otherwise indicated, any unexpended balances
of the appropriations remaining at the end of fiscal year 2026 shall revert to the appropriate fund.

(110) CULTURAL AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT $ 2,500,000 for grants to rural libraries.

According to Shel Neymark in an email on March 20%. this is going to be distributed between the 60
Rural Libraries (+-$41.666). Some of the Rural Libraries cannot receive funds due to the 501c status
(they are working on getting wording changed in the anti-donation clause to so that they can eventually
get these funds). They are looking into putting funds to roll over for the next fiscal year to have a larger
fund for certain libraries. 1 highly recommend using these funds to upgrade various deficiencies in the
Library as they keep being put off for years, and holes get bigger and drainage problems are detrimental
to this historic building. These funds are a one-time appropriation and may not recur. The RPL will
currently fund +- $23K annually if the Annual Report to the State Library passes muster. Below is a copy
of the email sent by Shel Neymark 3/20/25 regarding Rural Library funds.




appropriation.msg

Respectfully Submitted,
Yvonne Magener,
Library Director



VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA
REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA

TodaysDate:_ S/ A 2 S
Date of Meeting: M ON DAY %/ 12/29
Name: OSIRIS NAVARRO  OF TUMBLEWEEDS

Address: PO 20X (o L4 ; 1IN E PIN Zip_ £1825
PhoneNumber: S 1S 41D 16 371

Email Address: _ [N = O @ SOLASIKNITCH EN . COM

_ Item request will be for: (Please eheck one) _
B Information Only B Action item B Discussion/Action

/ == =rJ
B Public Hearing B Report ¥ Other: QuiT

Brief description of topic to be discussed:
Please attach one original of any documents pertaining to the topic. We do allow handouts at meeting.

INEORIMATION _ ON " MAGIOALENIA puer s STAKPEDE "
AND REQWEST FOR VILLAGIE SUWPIOKke T  +

EUNWING For $1290.

Signature(/ DW

Please return to:

Village of Magdalena
Magdalena, NM 87825
Phone: 575-854-2261 * Fax: 575-854-2273 * Email: clerk@villageofmagdalena.com

-~

Mayor's Approval: Date:




Carleen Gomez

From: VoM Clerk

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 9:05 AM

To: Carleen Gomez; Richard Rumpf; Tony Montgomery

Subject: FW: Submission from {Name:1} on Village of Magdalena Application for Use of Lodger's
Tax Form

From: Village of Magdalena <donotreply@villageofmagdalena.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 4, 2025 5:04 PM

To: VoM Clerk <clerk@villageofmagdalena.com>

Subject: Submission from {Name:1} on Village of Magdalena Application for Use of Lodger's Tax Form

(Applicant)
Osiris Navarro

Address

PO Box 619
106 North Pine Street Magdalena
United States

Map It
Phone

(575) 418-7537
Email

info@golaskitchen.com

Group/Organization Without Non-Profit Status;

Golas Kitchen & Events L LC registered with Village of Magdalena
Name of Event

Magdalena Burro Stampede on Frontier Festival Weekend
Location of Event

Rodeo Grounds, Village of Magdalena

Description of Event

NM Pack Burros and Tumbleweeds Diner presents the first ever donkey race in Magdalena, New Mexico. "Magdalena Burro
Stampede”. Donkey races take place in the four corners and old mining towns and this sport attracts thousands of spectators
from all over the state and more!

Is This a Fund Raising Event? Please Describe
No.

Proposed Date of Event
06/29/2025

A. Contractor is requesting $_
1,000

in Lodger’s Tax funds to be used as follows:

Advertising on Facebook, posters, print. Help with infrastructure in toilets, hand washing stations, prizes, provisions for
participants.

This Request is Submitted the



05/04/2025
Applicant Signature

Event/organization
GOLAS KITCHEN AND EVENTS LLC
Income Sources
Sponsors from Southwest Feed, Tumbleweeds sponsor, participants at $30 each.
Estimate
2,000
Actual
pending
Expenses

Toilet and handwashing from Stool Bus $1,000
Snacks and water for racing participants $500
Prizes $1,000

Estimate

2,500

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



